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State Link to State Licensure Site Meets
AK https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/Professiona x
AL https://www.pt.alabama.gov x
AR https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/top x
AZ https://ptboard.az.gov x
CA http://www.ptbc.ca.gov x
CO https://dpo.colorado.gov x
CT https://portal.ct.gov x
DC http://doh.dc.gov/node/159572 x
DE https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/ x
FL https://floridasphysicaltherapy.gov x
GA https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-physical-therapy x
HI https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/physicaltherapy/ x
IA https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physical-a x
ID https://dopl.idaho.gov x
IL https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/pt.asp x
IN https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/physical-therapy-boa x
KS http://www.ksbha.org/main.shtml x
KY https://pt.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx x
LA http://www.laptboard.org x
MA http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/ah/ x
MD https://health.maryland.gov/bphte/Pages/index.aspx x
ME https://www.maine.gov/pfr/ x
MI https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp x
MN https://mn.gov/boards/physical-therapy/ x
MO https://pr.mo.gov/physicaltherapists.asp x
MS https://www.msbpt.ms.gov/secure/index.asp x
MT http://www.pt.mt.gov x
NC https://www.ncptboard.org x
ND http://www.ndbpt.org x
NE http://dhhs.ne.gov/Licensure/Pages/Physical-Therapy.asp x
NH https://www.oplc.nh.gov x
NJ https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pt/ x

NM https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individ x
NV https://ptboard.nv.gov x
NY http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pt/ x
OH http://otptat.ohio.gov x
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OK https://www.okmedicalboard.org/physical_therapists x
OR https://www.oregon.gov/pt/Pages/default.aspx x
PA https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCom x
RI https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=236#three x
SC https://llr.sc.gov x
SD https://www.sdbmoe.gov x
TN https://www.tn.gov/health.html x
TX https://ptot.texas.gov x
UT https://dopl.utah.gov/index.html x
VA http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/physicaltherapy/ x
VT https://sos.vermont.gov/physical-therapists/ x
WA http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/P x
WI http://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/PT/Default.aspx x
WV http://www.wvbopt.com x
WY https://physicaltherapy.wyo.gov x

GUAM https://dphss.guam.gov/contact-us-2/ x
PR http://www.salud.gov.pr x

USVI https://doh.vi.gov x
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